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STATE

Addiction Counseling (MSAC)* Athletic Training (MAT) Audiology (AuD)

Clinical Laboratory Science 
(Traditional BS, Second- 
Degree*, and Post-Bacc. 

Cert.*)

Clinical Mental Health Counseling 
(MSMH)*

Clinical Rehabilitation 
Counseling (MSCR)*

Molecular Pathology (MS) Occupational Therapy (MOT) Physical Therapy (DPT) Speech-Language Pathology 
(MS)

Physician Assistant (MPAS)

Alabama- AL

Alabama Board of Examiners in 
Counseling

Alabama Board of Athletic Trainers
Alabama Board of Examiners for 
Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology
NA Alabama Board of Examiners in 

Counseling
Alabama Board of Examiners in 

Counseling
NA Alabama State Board of 

Occupational Therapy
Alabama Board of Physical 

Therapy

Alabama Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

& Audiology

Alabama Board of Medical 
Examiners & Medical Licensure 

Commission of Alabama

Alaska- AK

Alaska Board of Professional 
Counselors

Alaska Regulation of Athletic 
Trainers

Alaska Regulation of Audiologists 
and Speech-Language Pathologists

NA Alaska Board of Professional 
Counselors

Alaska Board of Professional 
Counselors

NA Alaska Board of Physical Therapy & 
Occupational Therapy

Alaska Board of Physical Therapy & 
Occupational Therapy

Alaska Regulation of 
Audiologists and Speech-

Language Pathologists
Alaska State Medical Board

Arizona- AZ

Arizona State Board of Behavioral 
Health Examiners

Arizona Board of Athletic Training Arizona Special Licensing - Speech 
& Hearing Professionals

NA Arizona State Board of Behavioral 
Health Examiners

Arizona State Board of 
Behavioral Health Examiners

NA Arizona Board of Occupational 
Therapy Examiners

Arizona State Board of Physical 
Therapy 

Arizona Special Licensing - 
Speech & Hearing Professionals

Arizona Regulatory Board of 
Physician Assistants

Arkansas- AR

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 
Counseling and Marriage & Family 

Therapy

Arkansas State Board of Athletic 
Training

Arkansas Board of Examiners 
Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology
NA

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 
Counseling and Marriage & Family 

Therapy

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 
Counseling and Marriage & 

Family Therapy
NA Arkansas State Medical Board - 

Occupational Therapy
Arkansas State Board of Physical 

Therapy

Arkansas Board Examiners 
Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology
Arkansas State Medical Board

California- CA

California Board of Behavioral 
Sciences NA

California Speech-Language 
Pathology & Audiology & Hearing 

Aid Dispensers Board

California Department of 
Public Health - Laboratory 

Field Services

California Board of Behavioral 
Sciences

California Board of Behavioral 
Sciences

California Department of Public 
Health Certificates, Licenses, 

Permits, and Registrations

California Board of Occupational 
Therapy

Physical Therapy Board of 
California

Department of Consumer 
Affairs - Speech-Language 
Pathology & Audiology & 

Hearing Aid Dispensers Board

California Physician Assistant 
Board

Colorado- CO

Colorado State Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselor Examiners

Colorado Office of Athletic Trainer 
Licensure

Colorado Office of Audiology 
Licensure

NA Colorado State Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselor Examiners

Colorado State Board of 
Licensed Professional Counselor 

Examiners
NA Colorado Office of Occupational 

Therapy
Colorado State Physical Therapy 

Board

Colorado Office of Speech- 
Language Pathology 

Certification
Colorado Medical Board

Connecticut- CT

Connecticut State Department of 
Public Health - Professional 

Counselor Licensing

Connecticut Athletic Trainer 
Licensure 

Connecticut State Department of 
Public Health - Audiologist 

Licensure
NA

Connecticut State Department of 
Public Health - Professional 

Counselor Licensing

Connecticut State Department 
of Public Health - Professional 

Counselor Licensing
NA

Connecticut Department of 
Public Health - Occupational 

Therapist Licensure

Connecticut State Department 
Health - Physical Therapist 

Licensure

Connecticut State Speech and 
Language Pathologist Licensure

Connecticut Physician Assistant 
Licensure

Delaware- DE

Delaware Board of Mental Health 
and Chemical Dependency 

Professionals

Delaware Examining Board of 
Physical Therapists and Athletic 

Trainers

Delaware Board of Speech 
Pathologists, Audiologists, and 

Hearing Aid Dispensers
NA

Delaware Board of Mental Health 
and Chemical Dependency 

Professionals

Delaware Board of Mental 
Health and Clinical Dependency 

Professionals
NA Delaware Board of Occupational 

Therapy Practice

Delaware Examining Board of 
Physical Therapists and Athletic 

Trainers

Delaware Board of Speech 
Pathologists, Audiologists, and 

Hearing Aid Dispensers

Board of Medical Licensure and 
Discipline

District of Columbia - DC

District of Columbia Professional 
Counseling Licensing

District of Columbia Licensing
District of Columbia Audiology and 

Speech-Language Pathology 
Licensing

NA District of Columbia Professional 
Counseling Licensing

District of Columbia Professional 
Counseling Licensing

NA
District of Columbia 

Occupational Therapy Initial 
License 

District of Columbia Physical 
Therapy Licensing

District of Columbia Audiology 
and Speech-Language 
Pathology Licensing

District of Columbia Physician 
Assistants

Florida- FL

Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, 
Marriage & Family Therapy and 

Mental Health Counseling
Florida Board of Athletic Training Florida Board of Speech-Language 

Pathology & Audiology
Florida Board of Clinical 
Laboratory Personnel

Florida Board of Clinical Social 
Work, Marriage & Family Therapy 

and Mental Health Counseling

Florida Board of Clinical Social 
Work,  Marriage & Family 

Therapy and Mental Health 
Counseling

Florida Licensing and Regulation Florida Board of Occupational 
Therapy

Florida Board of Physical 
Therapy

Florida Board of Speech-
Language Pathology & 

Audiology
Florida Board of Medicine

Georgia- GA

Georgia Board of Professional 
Counselors, Social Workers, and 

Marriage & Family Therapists
Georgia Board of Athletic Trainers Georgia Board of Speech Language 

Pathology
Georgia Department of 

Human Services

Georgia of Professional 
Counselors, Social Workers, and 

Marriage & Family Therapists

Georgia Board of Professional 
Counselors, Social Workers, and 

Marriage & Family Therapists
Department of Human Services Georgia State Board of 

Occupational Therapy
Georgia State Board of Physical 

Therapy

Georgia Board of Speech 
Language Pathology & 

Audiology

Georgia Composite Medical 
Board

Hawaii- HI

Hawaii Mental Health Counselor 
Licensing Program Hawaii Athletic Trainers Program

Hawaii Board of Speech Pathology 
and Audiology

Hawaii State Department of 
Health

Hawaii Mental Health Counselor 
Licensing Program

Hawaii Mental Health Counselor 
Licensing Program 

Hawaii State Department of 
Health

Hawaii Professional and 
Vocational Licensing

Hawaii Board of Physical 
Therapy

Hawaii Board of Speech 
Pathology and Audiology Hawaii Medical Board

Idaho- ID

Idaho Licensing Board of 
Professional Counselors and 

Marriage and Family Therapists
Idaho Board of Athletic Trainers

Idaho Speech, Hearing and 
Communication Services Licensure 

Board
NA

Idaho Licensing Board of 
Professional Counselors and 

Marriage and Family Therapists

Idaho Licensing Board of 
Professional Counselors and 

Marriage and Family Therapists
NA Idaho State Occupational 

Therapy Licensure Board
Idaho Physical Therapy 

Licensure Board

Idaho Speech, Hearing, and 
Communication Services 

Licensure Board
Idaho Board of Medicine

Illinois- IL

Illinois Board of Professional 
Counselors

Illinois Board of Athletic Trainers Illinois Board of Speech-Language 
Pathology & Audiology

NA Illinois Professional Counselor 
Board 

Illinois Professional Counselor 
Board

NA
Illinois Division of Professional 

Regulation - Occupational 
Therapy

Illinois Physical Therapy License Illinois Speech-Language 
Pathology & Audiology

Illinois Physician Assistant 
License

Indiana- IN

Indiana Behavioral Health and 
Human Services Licensing Board

Indiana Athletic Trainers Board Indiana Speech-Language 
Pathology Audiology Board

NA Indiana Behavioral Health and 
Human Services Licensing Board

Indiana Health and Human 
Services Licensing Board

NA
Indiana Professional Licensing 

Agency - Occupational Therapy 
Committee

 Indiana Physical Therapy Board Indiana Speech-Language 
Pathology Audiology Board

Indiana Physician Assistant 
Committee

Iowa- IA

Iowa Department of Public Health - 
Bureau of Professional Licensure

Iowa Board of Athletic Training Iowa Board of Speech Pathology 
and Audiology

NA Iowa Department of Public Health 
- Bureau of Professional Licensure

Iowa Department of Public 
Health Bureau of Professional 

Licensure
NA

Iowa Department of Public 
Health Bureau of Professional 
Licensure- Board of Physical & 

Occupational Therapy

Iowa Board of Physical & 
Occupational Therapy 

Iowa Board of Speech 
Pathology and Audiology 

Iowa Board of Physician 
Assistants

Kansas- KS

Kansas Behavioral Sciences 
Regulatory Board - Professional 

Counselors
Kansas Board of Healing Arts Kansas Health Occupations 

Credentialing
NA

Kansas Behavioral Sciences 
Regulatory Board - Professional 

Counselors

Kansas Behavioral Sciences 
Regulatory Board - Professional 

Counselors
NA Kansas Board of Healing Arts Kansas Board of Healing Arts Kansas Health Occupations 

Credentialing
Kansas Board of Healing Arts

Kentucky- KY

Kentucky Department of 
Professional Licensing

Kentucky Board of Medical 
Licensure - Athletic Trainer

Kentucky Board of Speech-
Language Pathology and Audiology

NA Kentucky Department of 
Professional Licensing

Kentucky Department of 
Professional Licensing

NA Kentucky Board of Licensure for 
Occupational Therapy

Kentucky Board of Physical 
Therapy

Kentucky Board of Speech-
Language Pathology & 

Audiology

Kentucky Board of Medical 
Licensure

Louisiana- LA

Louisiana State Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors

Louisiana State Board of Medical 
Examiners- Athletic Trainers

Louisiana Board of Examiners for 
Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology

Louisiana State Board of 
Medical Examiners - Clinical 

Laboratory Personnel

Louisiana State Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors

Louisiana State Board of 
Licensed Professional 

Counselors

Louisiana Clinical Laboratory 
Personnel

Louisiana State Board of Medical 
Examiners - Occupational 

Therapists/Assistants

Louisiana Physical Therapy 
Board

Louisiana Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology

Louisiana State Board of Medical 
Examiners - Physician Assistants

Maine- ME

Maine Office of Professional and 
Occupational Regulation

Maine Athletic Trainers Program Maine Board of Speech, Audiology, 
and Hearing

NA
State of Maine Office of 

Professional and Occupational 
Regulation

State of Maine Office of 
Professional and Occupational 

Regulation
NA Maine Office of Professional and 

Occupational Regulation
State of Maine Professional 
Licensing - Physical Therapy

State of Maine Board of 
Speech, Audiology and Hearing

Maine Board of Licensure in 
Medicine - Physician Assistants 

License
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http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://www.athletictrainers.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
http://pt.alabama.gov/
http://pt.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://at.az.gov/
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
http://www.occupationaltherapyboard.az.gov/
http://www.occupationaltherapyboard.az.gov/
https://ptboard.az.gov/
https://ptboard.az.gov/
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://www.azpa.gov/
https://www.azpa.gov/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://www.aratb.org/
https://www.aratb.org/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
http://www.arptb.org/
http://www.arptb.org/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.bot.ca.gov/
https://www.bot.ca.gov/
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://pab.ca.gov/
https://pab.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Athletic_Trainer
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Athletic_Trainer
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
http://www.dora.state.co.us/occupational-therapists/licensure.htm
http://www.dora.state.co.us/occupational-therapists/licensure.htm
http://www.dora.colorado.gov/professions/physicaltherapists
http://www.dora.colorado.gov/professions/physicaltherapists
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Language_Pathology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Language_Pathology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Language_Pathology
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Medical_Board
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
http://doh.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157532
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157532
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157532
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159672
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159672
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasathletictraining.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa
https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://flboardofmedicine.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/7
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49
https://dch.georgia.gov/licensure-forms-applications
https://dch.georgia.gov/licensure-forms-applications
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
https://dhs.georgia.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/36
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/36
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/licensing/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/licensing/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
https://health.hawaii.gov/
https://health.hawaii.gov/
http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/programs/occupational/
http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/programs/occupational/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
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https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=ATH
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Academic Planning & Compliance

STATE

Addiction Counseling (MSAC)* Athletic Training (MAT) Audiology (AuD)

Clinical Laboratory Science 
(Traditional BS, Second- 
Degree*, and Post-Bacc. 

Cert.*)

Clinical Mental Health Counseling 
(MSMH)*

Clinical Rehabilitation 
Counseling (MSCR)*

Molecular Pathology (MS) Occupational Therapy (MOT) Physical Therapy (DPT) Speech-Language Pathology 
(MS)

Physician Assistant (MPAS)

 State Authorization Compliance: Professional Licensing Board Contact Information

SCHOOL OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

Maryland- MD

Maryland Board of Professional 
Counselors and Therapists

Maryland Board of Physicians 
Athletic Trainer

Maryland State Board of 
Audiologists, Hearing Aid 

Dispensers & Speech- Language 
Pathologists

NA Maryland Board of Professional 
Counselors and Therapists

Maryland Board of Professional 
Counselors and Therapists

NA Maryland Board of Occupational 
Therapy Practice

Maryland Board of Physical 
Therapy Examiners

Maryland State Board of 
Audiologists, Hearing Aid 

Dispensers & Speech-Language 
Pathologists

Maryland Board of Physicians

Massachusetts-MA

Massachusetts Board of Registration 
of Allied Mental Health and Human 

Services Professions

Massachusetts Allied Health 
Professionals Licensing

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration for Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology
NA

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration of Allied Mental 
Health and Human Services 

Professions

Board of Registration of Allied 
Mental Health and Human 

Services Professions
NA Massachusetts Board of Allied 

Health Professionals
Massachusetts Board of Allied 

Health Professionals

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration for Speech-
Language Pathology and 

Audiology

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration of Physician 

Assistants

Michigan- MI

Michigan Board of Counseling Michigan Board of Athletic Trainers Michigan Board of Audiology NA Michigan Board of Counseling Michigan Board of Counseling NA Michigan Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs

Michigan Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs

Michigan Board of Speech-
Language Pathology

Michigan Physician's Assistants

Minnesota- MN

Minnesota Board of Behavioral 
Health and Therapy

Minnesota ELicensing - Athletic 
Trainer

Minnesota Speech-Language 
Pathologist and Audiologist 

Licensing
NA Minnesota Board of Behavioral 

Health and Therapy
Minnesota Board of Behavioral 

Health and Therapy
NA

Minnesota Department of Public 
Health - Board of Occupational 

Therapy Practice

Minnesota Board of Physical 
Therapy

Minnesota Speech-Language 
Pathologist and Audiologist 

Licensing

Minnesota Board of Medical 
Practice

Mississippi- MS

Mississippi State Board of Examiners 
for Licensed Professional Counselors

Mississippi State Department of 
Health - Professional Licensure

Mississippi State Department of 
Health - Professional Licensure 

Division
NA

Mississippi State Board of 
Examiners for Licensed 
Professional Counselors

Mississippi State Board of 
Examiners For Licensed 
Professional Counselors

NA Mississippi State Department of 
Health Professional Licensure

Mississippi State Board of 
Physical Therapy

Mississippi State Department 
of Health Professional 

Licensure

Mississippi State Board of 
Medical Licensure

Missouri- MO

Missouri Division of Professional 
Registration - Professional 

Counselors

Missouri Athletic Trainer Advisory 
Committee

Missouri Division of Professional 
Registration - Audiologist & Speech-

Language Pathologist
NA

Missouri Division of Professional 
Registration - Professional 

Counselors

Missouri Division of Professional 
Registration - Professional 

Counselors
NA

Missouri Division of Professional 
Registration - Occupational 

Therapy

Missouri Division of Professional 
Registration - Physical Therapist

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration- 

Board of Registration for the 
Healing Arts

Missouri Division of Professional 
Registration - Physician Assistant

Montana- MO

Montana Board of Behavioral Health Montana Board of Athletic Trainers
Montana Board of Speech-
Language Pathologists and 

Audiologists

Montana Board of Clinical 
Laboratory Science 

Practitioners

Montana Board of Behavioral 
Health

Montana Board of Behavioral 
Health

Montana Board of Clinical 
Laboratory Science 

Practitioners

Montana Board of Occupational 
Therapy Practice

Montana Board of Physical 
Therapy Examiners

Montana Board of Speech-
Language Pathologists and 

Audiologists

Montana Board of Medical 
Examiners

Nebraska- NE

Nebraska Department of Health and 
Human Services- Mental Health and 

Social Work Practice

Nebraska Department of Health 
and Human Services - Athletic 

Training

Nebraska Department of Health 
and Human Services - Audiology 
and Speech Language Pathology

NA
Nebraska Department of Health 

and Human Services- Mental 
Health and Social Work Practice

Nebraska Department of Health 
and Human Services- Mental 

Health and Social Work Practice
NA

Nebraska Department of Health 
and Human Services - 
Occupational Therapy

Nebraska Department of Health 
and Human Services - Physical 

Therapy

Nebraska Audiology and 
Speech Language Pathology

Nebraska Medicine and Surgery

Nevada- NV

State of Nevada Board of Examiners 
for Marriage and Family Therapists 
& Clinical Professional Counselors

Nevada State Board of Athletic 
Trainers

State of Nevada Speech-Language 
Pathology, Audiology & Hearing 

Aid Dispensing Board

Nevada Department of 
Health and Human Services 

Division of Public and 
Behavioral Health

State of Nevada Board of 
Examiners for Marriage and 
Family Therapists & Clinical 

Professional Counselors

State of Nevada Board of 
Examiners for Marriage and 
Family Therapists & Clinical 

Professional Counselors

Nevada Department of Health 
and Human Services Division of 

Public and Behavioral Health

State of Nevada Board of 
Occupational Therapy

State of Nevada Physical 
Therapy Board

State of Nevada Speech-
Language Pathology, Audiology 
& Hearing Aid Dispensing Board

Board of Medical Examiners 
Physician Assistant Licensure

New Hampshire- NH

New Hampshire Board of Mental 
Health Practice

New Hampshire Athletic Trainers 
Governing Board

New Hampshire Board of Hearing 
Care Providers

NA New Hampshire Board of Mental 
Health Practice

New Hampshire Board of Mental 
Health Practice

NA
New Hampshire Office of 

Licensed Allied Health 
Professionals

New Hampshire Office of 
Licensed Allied Health 

Professionals

New Hampshire Speech-
Language Pathology Governing 

Board

New Hampshire Board of 
Medicine

New Jersey- NJ

New Jersey Division of Consumer 
Affairs - Professional Counselors 

Examiners Committee

New Jersey Athletic Training 
Advisory Committee

New Jersey Consumer Affairs - 
Audiology and Speech-Language 
Pathology Advisory Committee

NA
New Jersey Division of Consumer 
Affairs - Professional Counselors 

Examiners Committee

New Jersey Division of 
Consumer Affairs - Professional 

Counselors Examiners 
Committee

NA New Jersey Occupational 
Therapy Advisory Council

New Jersey State Board of 
Physical Therapy Examiners

New Jersey Audiology and 
Speech-Language Pathology 

Advisory Committee

New Jersey Physician Assistant 
Advisory Committee

New Mexico- Nm

New Mexico Board of Counseling 
and Therapy Practice

New Mexico Boards and 
Commissions - Athletic Trainers

New Mexico Speech Language 
Pathology Audiology and Hearing 

Aid Dispensing Practices
NA New Mexico Counseling and 

Therapy Practice
New Mexico Counseling and 

Therapy Practice Board
NA New Mexico Occupational 

Therapy Board
New Mexico Physical Therapy 

Board

New Mexico Speech Language 
Pathology Audiology and 
Hearing Aid Dispensing 

Practices

New Mexico Medical Board

New York- NY

New York Office of the Professions - 
Mental Health Practitioners

New York Office of the Professions - 
Athletic Training

New York  Office of Professions 
Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology

New York Clinical Laboratory 
Technologist & Clinical 
Laboratory Technician 
License Requirements

New York Office of the 
Professions - Mental Health 

Practitioners

New York Office of the 
Professions - Mental Health 

Practitioners

New York Clinical Laboratory 
Technologist & Clinical 

Laboratory Technician License 
Requirements

New York Office of the 
Professions Occupational 

Therapy

New York Office of the 
Professions - Physical Therapy

New York Office of the 
Profession - Speech-Language 

Pathology & Audiology

New York Office of the 
Professions - Physician Assistant 

License

North Carolina- NC

North Carolina Board of Licensed 
Clinical Mental Health Counselors

North Carolina Board of Athletic 
Trainer Examiners

North Carolina Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathologists 

and Audiologists
NA North Carolina Board of Licensed 

Clinical Mental Health Counselors

North Carolina of Licensed 
Clinical Mental Health 

Counselors
NA North Carolina Board of 

Occupational Therapy
North Carolina Board of Physical 

Therapy Examiners

North Carolina Board of 
Examiners for Speech-

Language Pathologists and 
Audiologists

North Carolina Medical Board

North Dakota- ND

North Dakota Board of Counselor 
Examiners

North Dakota Office of the 
Governor - Athletic Trainers

North Dakota State Board of 
Examiners Audiology and Speech 

Language Pathology

North Dakota Board of 
Clinical Laboratory Practice

North Dakota Board of Counselor 
Examiners

North Dakota Board of 
Counselor Examiners

North Dakota Board of Clinical 
Laboratory Practice

North State Board of 
Occupational Therapy Practice

North Dakota Board of Physical 
Therapy

North Dakota State Board of 
Examiners Audiology & Speech 

Language Pathology
North Dakota Board of Medicine

Ohio-OH

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and 
Marriage and Family Therapist 

Board

Ohio Occupational Therapy, 
Physical Therapy, and Athletic 

Trainers Board

Ohio Speech and Hearing 
Professionals Board

NA
Ohio Counselor, Social Worker 

and Marriage and Family 
Therapist Board

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker 
and Marriage & Family Therapist 

Board
NA

Ohio Occupational Therapy 
Physical Therapy, and Athletic 

Trainers Board

Ohio Occupational Therapy, 
Physical Therapy, and Athletic 

Trainers Board

Ohio Speech and Hearing 
Professionals Board

State Medical Board of Ohio 

Oklahoma- OK

Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral 
Health Licensure

Oklahoma Medical Board - Athletic 
Trainers and Apprentices

Oklahoma Board of Examiners for 
Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology
NA Oklahoma State Board of 

Behavioral Health Licensure
Oklahoma State Board of 

Behavioral Health Licensure
NA Oklahoma Occupational 

Therapists and Assistants
Oklahoma Physical Therapists 

and Assistants

Oklahoma Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

& Audiology

Oklahoma Medical Board -  
Physician Assistants

Oregon-OR

Oregon Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors and 

Therapists

Oregon Health Licensing Office - 
Board of Athletic Trainers

Oregon Board of Examiners for 
Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology
NA

Oregon Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors and 

Therapists

Oregon Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors and 

Therapists
NA Oregon Occupational Therapy 

Licensing Board
Oregon Board of Physical 

Therapy

Oregon Board of Examiners for 
Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology
Oregon Medical Board

Pennsylvania- PA

Pennsylvania Board of Social 
Workers, Marriage and Family 

Therapists and Professional 
Counselors

Pennsylvania Athletic Trainers 
Licensure Code

 Pennsylvania  Board of Speech 
Pathology and Audiology

NA

Pennsylvania Board of Social 
Workers, Marriage and Family 

Therapists and Professional 
Counselors

Pennsylvania Board of Social 
Workers, Marriage and Family 

Therapists and Professional 
Counselors

NA
Pennsylvania State Board of 

Occupational Therapy Education 
and Licensure  

Pennsylvania Board of Physical 
Therapy

Pennsylvania State Board of 
Examiners in Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology
Pennsylvania Board of Medicine

Rhode Island- RI

Rhode Island Board of Mental 
Health Counselors and 

Marriage/Family Therapists

State of Rhode Island Department 
of Health - Athletic Training

Rhode Island Department of 
Health - Speech Language 

Pathology/Audiology Licensing
NA

State of Rhode Island Marriage, 
Family and Mental Health Therapy 

Licensing

State of Rhode Island Marriage, 
Family and Mental Health 

Therapy
NA Department of Health 

Occupational Therapy Licensing
State of Rhode Island Physical 

Therapy Licensing

State of Rhode Island Speech 
Language Pathology/Audiology 

Licensing

State of Rhode Island Physicians 
Assistant Licensing
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https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-health/athletic-trainer.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-health/athletic-trainer.html
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
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https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_31491---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27545---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27545---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27549---,00.html
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Academic Planning & Compliance

STATE

Addiction Counseling (MSAC)* Athletic Training (MAT) Audiology (AuD)

Clinical Laboratory Science 
(Traditional BS, Second- 
Degree*, and Post-Bacc. 

Cert.*)

Clinical Mental Health Counseling 
(MSMH)*

Clinical Rehabilitation 
Counseling (MSCR)*

Molecular Pathology (MS) Occupational Therapy (MOT) Physical Therapy (DPT) Speech-Language Pathology 
(MS)

Physician Assistant (MPAS)

 State Authorization Compliance: Professional Licensing Board Contact Information

SCHOOL OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

South Carolina- SC

South Carolina Board of Examiners 
for Licensure of Professional 

Counselors, Marriage and Family 
Therapists, Addiction Counselors 

and Psycho-Educational Specialists

South Carolina Athletic Trainer 
Certification

South Carolina Board of Speech-
Language Pathology and Audiology NA

South Carolina Board of 
Examiners for Licensure of 

Professional Counselors, Marriage 
and Family Therapists, Addiction 

Counselors and Psycho-
Educational Specialists

South Carolina Board of  
Examiners for Licensure of 
Professional Counselors, 

Marriage and Family Therapists, 
Addiction Counselors and 

Psycho-Educational Specialists  

NA
South Carolina Board of 
Occupational Therapy

South Carolina Department of 
Labor, Licensing and Regulation

South Carolina Board of Speech-
Language Pathology & 

Audiology

South Carolina Board of Medical 
Examiners

South Dakota- SD

South Dakota Board of Examiners 
for Counselors and  Marriage & 

Family Therapists

South Dakota Board of Medical and 
Osteopathic Examiners

South Dakota Board of Hearing Aid 
Dispensers and Audiologists

NA
South Dakota Board of Examiners 

for Counselors & Marriage and 
Family Therapists

South Dakota Board of 
Examiners for Counselors & 

Marriage and Family Therapists
NA South Dakota Board of Medical 

and Osteopathic Examiners
South Dakota Board of Medical 

and Osteopathic Examiners

South Dakota Board of 
Examiners for Speech-

Language Pathology

South Dakota Board of Medical 
and Osteopathic Examiners

Tennessee- TN

Tennessee Board for Licensed 
Professional Counselors, Licensed 
Marital and Family Therapists and 

Licensed Clinical Pastoral Therapists

Tennessee Board of Athletic 
Trainers

Tennessee Board of 
Communication Disorders and 

Sciences

Tennessee Medical 
Laboratory Board

Tennessee Board for Licensed 
Professional Counselors, Licensed 
Marital and Family Therapists and 

Licensed Clinical Pastoral 
Therapists

Tennessee Board for Licensed 
Professional Counselors, 

Licensed Marital and Family 
Therapists and Licensed Clinical 

Pastoral Therapists

Tennessee Medical Laboratory 
Board

Tennessee Board of 
Occupational Therapy

Tennessee Board of Physical 
Therapy

Tennessee Board of 
Communication Disorders and 

Sciences

Tennessee Committee on 
Physician Assistants

Texas- TX

Texas State Board of Examiners of 
Professional Counselors

Texas Department of Licensing & 
Regulation - Athletic Trainers

Texas Department of Licensing & 
Regulation - Speech-Language 
Pathologists and Audiologists

NA Texas State Board of Examiners of 
Professional Counselors

Texas State Board of Examiners 
of Professional Counselors

NA Texas Board of Physical Therapy 
Examiners

Texas Board of Physical Therapy 
Examiners

Texas Speech-Language 
Pathologist and Audiologists

Texas Physician Assistant Board

Utah- UT

Utah Department of Commerce - 
Division of Occupational and 

Professional Licensing

Utah Department of Commerce 
Division of Occupational and 

Professional Licensing - Athletic 
Trainer

Utah Department of Commerce - 
Division of Occupational and 

Professional Licensing - Speech-
Language Pathology and Audiology

NA
Utah Department of Commerce - 

Division of Occupational and 
Professional Licensing

Utah Department of Commerce- 
Division of Occupational and 

Professional Licensing
NA Utah Division of Occupational 

and Professional Licensing

Utah Division of Occupational 
and Professional Licensing - 

Physical Therapy

Utah Division of Occupational 
and Professional Licensing 

Speech-Language Pathology 
and Audiology

Utah Division of Occupational 
and Professional Licensing - 

Physician Assistant

Vermont- VT

Vermont Secretary of State  
Professional Regulation - Allied 

Mental Health

Vermont Secretary of State 
Professional Regulation

Vermont Professional Regulation - 
Audiology

NA
Vermont Secretary of State  

Professional Regulation - Allied 
Mental Health

Vermont Secretary of State  
Professional Regulation - Allied 

Mental Health
NA Vermont Secretary of State - 

Occupational Therapy
Vermont Secretary of State - 

Professional Regulation

Vermont Office of Professional 
Regulation Speech-Language 

Pathologist

Vermont Board of Medical 
Practice

Virginia- VA

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Board of Counseling

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Athletic Trainers 

Advisory Board

Virginia Board of Audiology and 
Speech-Language Pathology

NA Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Board of Counseling

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Board of 

Counseling
NA

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions Occupational 
Therapy Advisory Board

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Board of Physical 

Therapy

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions Board of Audiology 
& Speech-Language Pathology

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions Board of Medicine

Washington- WA

Washington State Department of 
Health - Certified Counselor

Washington State Department of 
Health - Athletic Trainer

Washington State Department of 
Health - Hearing and Speech 

Services
NA Washington State Department of 

Health - Certified Counselor
Washington State Department 
of Health - Certified Counselor

NA
Washington Occupational 

Therapist and Occupational 
Therapy Assistant

Washington Physical Therapist 
and Physical Therapist Assistant

Washington Speech-Language 
Pathologist

Washington Medical 
Commission

West Virginia- WV

West Virginia Board of Examiners in 
Counseling

West Virginia Board of Physical 
Therapy

West Virginia Board of Examiners - 
Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology

West Virginia Office of 
Laboratory Services

West Virginia Board of Examiners 
in Counseling

West Virginia Board of 
Examiners in Counseling

West Virginia Office of 
Laboratory Sciences Licensure

West Virginia Board of 
Occupational Therapy

West Virginia Board of Physical 
Therapy

West Virginia Board of 
Examiners Speech-Language 

Pathology & Audiology
West Virginia Board of Medicine

Wisconsin- WI

State of Wisconsin Marriage and 
Family Therapy, Professional 
Counseling, and Social Work 

Examing Board

State of Wisconsin Department of 
Safety and Professional Services - 

Athletic Trainer

State of Wisconsin Hearing and 
Speech Examining Board

NA

State of Wisconsin Marriage and 
Family Therapy, Professional 
Counseling, and Social Work 

Examining Board

State of Wisconsin Marriage and 
Family Therapy, Professional 
Counseling, and Social Work 

Examining Board

NA
Wisconsin Occupational 

Therapists Affiliated 
Credentialing

State of Wisconsin Physical 
Therapy Examining Board

State of Wisconsin Hearing and 
Speech Examining Board

State of Wisconsin Medical 
Examing Board

Wyoming- WY

Wyoming Mental Health Professions 
Licensing Board

Wyoming Athletic Training Board
Wyoming State Board of Examiners 
of Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology
NA Wyoming Mental Health 

Professions Licensing Board
Wyoming Mental Health 

Professions Licensing Board
NA Wyoming Board of Occupational 

Therapy
Wyoming Board of Physical 

Therapy

Wyoming State Board of 
Examiners of Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology 
Wyoming Board of Medicine

*50% or more of the academic program is offered via distance education.
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